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1891, 1956 

in Lusby. The church was tuilt in 1S91 

and reb';iJ.t ir-.:. '!956. It measures across the front facade 

and s~ 1 in dept~. The b~ilding is gabled '~est-West) and ~aces 

west. ~astern ~ethodist vhurch was o~~e a ~issian o~ St. ·Oh~ 



MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST 
CT - 782 

MAGI#0507824808 

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY 

0NAME 
HISTORIC 

Easter n l etl Jdist hurch 
AND/OR COMMON 

llLOCATION 
STREET 8t NUMBER 

Olivet Road 
CITY. l'OWN 

Lusby * VICINITY OF 01 j vet 
STATE 

DcLAssIFICATION 

CATEGORY 
_DISTRICT 

..!au1LDINGIS) 

_ STRUCTURE 

_SITE 

_OBJECT 

OWNERSHIP 

_PUBLIC 

~PRIVATE 
-BOTH 

PUBLIC ACQUISITION 
_JN PROCESS 

-8EING CONSIDERED 

STATUS 

:::..ocCUPIED 

~UNOCCUPIED 

_ WORK IN PROGRESS 

ACCESSIBLE 
- YES RESTRICTED 

- · YES UNRESTRICTED 

_ NO 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

Trustees , Eastern U.M. Church 
STREET & NUMBER 

Olivet Road 
CITY TOWN 

Lusby _ v1c1N1rvoF 

IJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
COURTHOUSE, 

REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC Calvert CO . Court ITouse 
STREET & NUMBER 

Main Street (MD 765) 
CITY. TOWN 

}rince Fredericx 

II REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
TITLE 

N/A 
DATE 

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

Fir~ t 

COUNTY 

Calvert 

PRESENT USE 

_ AGRICULTURE 

_ COMMERCIAL 

_EDUCATIONAL 

_ ENTERTAINMENT 

_GOVERNMENT 

_ INDUSTRIAL 

- MILITARY 

_MUSEUM 

- PARK 

_ PRIVATE RESIDENCE 

X RELIGIOUS 

_ SCIENTIFIC 

_ TRANSPORTATION 

_ OTHER 

Telephone # : 26-4455 

STATE' Zl._D c;:ode 
D, 201 ':>7 

Liber # : SS 6 
Folio #: 42E 

STATE 

I .;iryland 

-FEDERAL --STATE _COUNTY -1.0CAL 

DEPOSITORY FOR 
SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY TOWN STATE 



B DESCRIPTION 

-EXCELLENT 

..:..:.GOOD 

_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_ OETERIORA TEO 

_ RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

~LTEREO 

CHECK ONE 

~ORIGINAL SITE 

-MOVED DATE 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Eastern Ilethodist Church stands 91")' from Olivet 

Rd . (west off Rt . 760) in Lusby . The church was built in 1891 
and rebuilt in 1956 . It is 50 ' across the front facade and 
80 ' in depth . The building is gabled (East-West). The building 
faces west . There are four cemont steps to the front doors . These 

doors are wooden and modern (16 small 1anels) . The building has been 

stuccoe•. mhere are two casement windows in the frumfacade 

at either side of the doorway. mhese windows are 6 1 ~ith 20 

panes of colored glass in each (amber,blue.red,green) . There is 

a frontispiece lancet-type window in the front gable with orange, 

blue ,red & green colored glass . There are 4 sixfoot 1-over-1 

clear glass windows in the north side of the church and four 

more identical windows on the south side . The cemetery is on 

the west sid~ as is the Sunday School . 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFI<;:ANCE 
r--. 

PERIOD 

c.:r-1i1 

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE ·· CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

- PREHISTORIC -ARCHEOLOtiY·PREHISTORIC -COMMUNITY PL.ANNING - LANOSCAPE ARCHITECTURE ! RELIGION 

- 1400 1499 .-ARCHEOLOGY HISTORIC _CONSERVATION - LAW _ SCIENCE 

- 1500-1599 -AGRICULTURE -ECONOMICS -LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

- 1600 1699 -ARCHITECTURE - EDUCATION _ MILITARY _ SOCIAV HUMANITARIAN 

_ 17001799 -ART _ENGINEERING _ MUSIC _ THEATER 

.!. 1 eoo 1899 _COMMERCE _ EXPLORATION/ SETTLEMENT _ PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

_ 1900 _ COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _ POLITICSl GO\IERNMENT _OTHER tSPECIFYl 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC OATES 1-901 - '1e bui 1 t 1956 BUILOER/ ARCHITEC.T 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Eastern Methodist ~hurch was once a mission 

of St . John M. E . Church . In those days it was known as Olivet . 

Unlike St . John ~ . E . Church t.1is site has always been t he home 

of a black Methodist congregation . The members of this congregation 

are mostly farrr. hand and small farmers . Eastern liethodist Church r-., 
situated in e entirely black commun:ty that is sometimes called 

Olivet, although this area is defined as Lusby . 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



cr-1~~ 

IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

CONTINUE ON SE~Alij\TE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

lliJ<;EOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _______ _ 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

~---------------------------------~~---STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME / TITLE 

James W. Clark , Histor ic Sites Surveyor 
ORGANIZATION Commission on Afro - American History 

n_ Culture 
STREET & NUMBER

20 Doan Street 
CITYORTOWN Annapolis 

DATE 

TELEPHONE 

269-2893 
STATE 

?:aryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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Eastern Church 
Calvert County, 

Michael Hosford 

Maryland Historical Trust, 
Northwest elevation 
1/81 

CT-782 


